
YGGDRASIL MEETING MINUTES

DATE: 07/27/12 TIME: 12:00 - 12:45 VENUE: ROOM 315,
COMPUTER SCIENCE DEPARTMENT, UCT

Attendees

Prof. James Gain, Ryan Mazzolini, Richard Pieterse, Donovan Foster

TOPICS

Feasibility Demonstration

- Each project member will present a prototype to the Prof. Gain, Prof Marsden, and the other group members.
- Richard will present an implementation of a mesh join algorithm.
- Ryan will present an implementation of a patch based texture synthesis technique
- Donovan will prototype leaf venation

Action Items	People Responsible	Deadline
Prepare Demo's	All project members	Friday 3rd of August

Finish Theory Chapter

Each member must complete and submit their theory chapter to Prof. Gain for review. The theory chapter should be an adaption of the literature synthesis.

Action Items	People Responsible	Deadline
Complete theory chapter	All project members	Friday 3rd of August

Next Supervisor Meeting

It was decided that the next group meeting will be held after the feasibility demonstration has taken place. The agenda will include:

- Specifying the experimental design.
- Deciding on a reasonable deliverable for the end of term

Action Items	People Responsible	Deadline
Read up on experimental design	All project members	Friday 3rd of August, 1:30pm